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From: VTA BART Phase II <vtabart@vtabsv.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 1:00 PM
To: Board (@caltrain.com)
Subject: VTA Lays Out Process for the Construction Transportation Management Plans

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders. 

VTA Lays Out Process for the Construction 

Transportation Management Plans 

This week the first Construction Transportation Management Plan (CTMP) was approved for 

Early Works at the West Portal for VTA’s BSVII project! If you’re interested in learning more 

about the role of a CTMP and how it’s developed check out the latest published CTMP Blog on 

this. 
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Additionally, check out the August 2023 Joint VTA/BART Workshop presentation 

materials to learn more about the latest project updates!  

And finally, we’d also like to place on your calendar the September 22nd Board of Directors’ 

Workshop Meeting.   

Project Background 
  

VTA’s BART Silicon Valley Phase II Extension (Phase II Project) is a six-mile, four-station 

extension of BART from Berryessa / North San José Station (opened 2020) through downtown 

San José to the City of Santa Clara. The Phase II Project is planned to include an approx. five-

mile subway, three stations with underground platforms (28th Street/ Little Portugal, Downtown 

San José, and Diridon), one ground-level station (Santa Clara), a train maintenance and storage 

facility, and additional facilities. 
 

 

 

Have a question for us about Phase II?  

 Visit www.vta.org/bart or email us vtabart@vtabsv.com 
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You requested information about VTA's BART Silicon Valley Extension Phase II.  

 

Our mailing address is:  

Valley Transportation Authority  

3331 N First Street 

San Jose, CA 95134 

 

Add us to your address book 
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From: Nate Asplund
To: Board (@caltrain.com)
Cc: John Hogan; Sam Sargent; Henry Flores; Juan Olaechea
Subject: Letter from Peru Government to Caltrain - Lima East-West Heavy Passenger Rail Project
Date: Thursday, August 24, 2023 12:26:48 PM
Attachments: image003.png

CARTA JEEF GEE.pdf

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or clickon links from unknown senders.

Dear Chairman Gee and Caltrain Board Members:
 
I am forwarding you a letter from the Government of Lima, Peru.
 
Our Peru railroad, Ferrocarril Central Andino (FCCA) has been working with the
government to establish a major east-west heavy passenger rail project.  The
region of Lima now has a population of over 13 million citizens, with no mass-
transit options connecting the east-west clusters of the greater metropolitan
area.
 
The letter serves as government’s notification that they have authorized Juan
Olaechea, Director General of FCCA to represent them in discussions to acquire
the surplus Caltrain rolling stock for the project, on their behalf.
 
Attached is a link to the FCCA railroad in Peru, which would be the host railroad
for the proposed project.
 
https://rrdc.com/companies/fcca/
 
We have already received immediate feedback from your team on this matter. 
We will be working with Sam Sargent, Caltrain Director of Strategy and Policy;
John Hogan, Caltrain Chief Operating Officer; and Henry Flores, Caltrain Deputy
Director Rail Vehicle Maintenance on this opportunity.
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions you may have.  We are also
open to provide a Project briefing to any members of your staff.
 
We very much appreciate the cooperation and professionalism of your team.
 
With best regards,
 
Nate Asplund
 

mailto:nasplund@rrdc.com
mailto:BoardCaltrain@samtrans.com
mailto:HoganJ@caltrain.com
mailto:SargentS@caltrain.com
mailto:FloresH@caltrain.com
mailto:joac@fcca.com.pe
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Frrdc.com%2Fcompanies%2Ffcca%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cboard%40caltrain.com%7Cf5292a26e2cf490b271608dba4d80c3c%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638285020081735423%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1bFR4UWN%2BQ%2FGAyoMY61JuXk3bZBLnNQ6mDP%2FrLZwqrU%3D&reserved=0

@ RDC
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Nate Asplund
Executive Vice President |  Railroad Development Corporation
President | Pop-Up Metro, LLC
535 Smithfield Street, Suite 960
Pittsburgh, PA 15222
 
https://rrdc.com
O:  (412) 928-7730
C:  (904) 625-3544
WhatsApp +1 (904) 625-6544
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